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COMMENTS

RESPONSES

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL
MEMORANDUM

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2017

TO: MICHELLE CHAN

DAVID WILLIAMS, CONSTRUCTION TECHNICIAN, WASTEWATER
FROM: MANAGEMENT

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABLITY OF THE RECIRCULATION OF THE DRAFT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR VALIANO SPECIFIC PLAN

San Diego County Sanitation District (SDCSD) staff reviewed the recirculation of the
Draft Environmental Impact documents dated December 8, 2016 and has following
comments:

1. On page 1-8 under Wastewater Treatment and Water Reclamation Facility it
states the WTWRF will be owned and operated by the SDC San District (District).
The District recommends adding..."or another service agency provider”.

2. Clarify or revise statements under section 1.8 Growth-inducing Impacts element
(see section 1.8.4) pertaining to “the Project includes provisions of a system of
private sewer mains and a private on-site WTWRF”.

RBM-L-1The comment is not related to the topics that were the subject of the
recirculation and Revised Draft EIR. Please refer to response to comment
R-A-1 regarding relevance to the changes in the Recirculated Draft EIR.

R-BM-L-2The comment is not related to the topics that were the subject of the
recirculation and Revised Draft EIR. Please refer to response to comment
R-A-1 regarding relevance to the changes in the Recirculated Draft EIR.

R-BM-L-3The comment is not related to the topics that were the subject of the
recirculation and Revised Draft EIR. Please refer to response to comment
R-A-1 regarding relevance to the changes in the Recirculated Draft EIR.
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